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From: Codes <codes@eSafety.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2024 11:39 AM
Subject: eSafety regulatory updates and materials – Phase 1 Codes and Standards, Phase 2 Codes, BOSE 

[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Categories: to do

Dear all, 
   
We are writing with some regulatory updates from eSafety about Phase 1 Codes and Standards, Phase 2 Codes, and 
the Basic Online Safety Expectations (BOSE).    

Phase 1 Codes and Standards (Class 1 Material)  

Industry Standards Regulatory Guidance  

Phase 1 Industry Standards will regulate Relevant Electronic Services (RES) and Designated Internet Services (DIS) in 
relation to Class 1 material. The Standards are due to commence on 22 December 2024. eSafety has now published 
regulatory guidance to assist industry in implementing the Standards.  

The existing regulatory guidance for Phase 1 Industry Codes has also been updated. This includes updates noting 
that:  

• eSafety will not take enforcement action against services which are currently required to comply
with the Social Media Services Code for not providing an annual compliance report, where they are now
required to comply with the RES standard from 22 December 2024.

• eSafety will not take enforcement action against services who do not participate in an annual forum
in year one of the codes’ application (that is, 16 December 2023 – 15 December 2024), as required by
the Social Media Services, Equipment Services, and App Distribution Services Codes. This follows a
request from the industry associations in Australia.

Both sets of regulatory guidance can be found on the eSafety website: Regulatory schemes | eSafety Commissioner 

Following Parliamentary scrutiny, eSafety has also published supplementary explanatory statements to the RES and 
DIS Standards, to provide further clarity on protections in relation to end-to-end encryption, and the treatment of 
Class 1B material, amongst other matters. The supplementary explanatory statements can be found on eSafety’s 
register of industry codes and standards: Register of industry codes and industry standards for online safety | 
eSafety Commissioner, as well as the Federal Register of Legislation.  

Annual code compliance reports – suggested templates  

Mandatory annual code compliance reports covering the first year of Phase 1 Industry Codes operation are required 
to be provided to eSafety by 15 February 2024, by the following service providers:    

• Tier 1 social media service providers (that are not required to comply with the RES Standard)   
• Tier 1 equipment services/operating system providers 

eSafety has published suggested code compliance report templates and guidance to assist these service providers 
prepare and complete their annual code compliance reports. While these templates are optional, they provide 
information and guidance on what eSafety considers are helpful to include in a code compliance report. These 
templates can be found on eSafety’s website: Industry codes and standards compliance | eSafety Commissioner    
We encourage industry associations responsible for developing the Social Media Services Code and the Equipment 
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Services Code to share the suggested code compliance report templates and guidance with their members.    

Industry Codes and Standards Compliance Portal  

Service providers regulated by Phase 1 Industry Codes can now access eSafety’s Industry Codes and Standards 
Compliance Portal to communicate with and provide eSafety the following information and reports as required by 
the applicable industry code:    

• Changes to the functionality of their service or a new feature    
• App removals notifications    
• Code compliance reports.   

Portal Link: eSafety Commissioner - Codes and Standards Industry Compliance Portal - Codes and Standards Industry 
Compliance Portal  

Service providers can also submit general enquiries through the portal.  All other information or notifications 
required to be provided to eSafety should continue to be sent to codes@esafety.gov.au. We encourage industry 
associations to share the portal link with their members.    

Phase 2 Industry Codes (Class 1C and Class 2 Material) 

eSafety received interim draft Phase 2 codes from industry associations on 3 October 2024, as required by the 
notices for code development issued in July. eSafety thanks everyone who contributed to the production of the 
draft codes. As required under the Online Safety Act, public consultation on the draft codes has now commenced 
and will be open until 22 November 2024. We look forward to receiving final draft Phase 2 codes for assessment by 
19 December 2024. After this time eSafety will consider whether the codes contain appropriate community 
safeguards and should be registered, or if there is a need to develop any industry standards. Further information 
about the Phase 2 codes and public consultation can be found on the eSafety website: 
https://www.esafety.gov.au/industry/codes, as well as the industry associations’ website: Phase Two Codes | Online 
Safety    

Basic Online Safety Expectations 

eSafety will continue to use its transparency powers in relation to the BOSE to improve transparency and 
accountability. The regulatory guidance for the BOSE, which was updated in July 2024 to reflect the amended BOSE 
Determination (which was broadened to include explicit expectations on issues like generative AI and the safety of 
recommender systems), is available on the eSafety website: Regulatory schemes | eSafety Commissioner 

Please do not hesitate to contact the relevant eSafety team if you have any questions on the above.  

Kind regards, 

eSafety  

eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country 
encompasses — land, waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to 
Elders past, present and future. 
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From: Codes
Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2024 7:57 PM
To: ClothOff Support
Subject: Re: Information about Australia's mandatory online safety Standards [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear , 

Thanks for your message and the update. The regulatory guidance has now been published and can 
be found here https://www.esafety.gov.au/sites/default/files/2024-11/Phase1-Standards-Class1A-
and-1B-Regulatory-Guidance-Nov2024.pdf?v=1733388845794 

Let us know if you have any questions. 

It would be helpful to hear about the changes that have been put in place. 

Kind regards, 

eSafety  

From: ClothOff Support  
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 19:48 
To: Codes  
Subject: Re: Information about Australia's mandatory online safety Standards [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Good afternoon! Thank you for the information, we are waiting for regulatory guidance. 

Our team has already made changes on the project to meet the projected regulations. 
Best wishes 
-- 

Support Manager 

support@clothoff.io 

clothoff.io 

Monday, November 11, 2024 3:06 AM +03:00 from Codes : 

OFFICIAL 

Dear ClothOff, 

Thank you for your question. 
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Services are required to comply with the code or standard that relates to their features and 
functions. ClothOff is likely to be captured by the Designated Internet Services (DIS) Standard, 
which comes into force on 22 December 2024. 

Within that Standard are different risk profiles that determine the obligations of services. Providers 
of generative AI services should consider whether the service meets the definition of a high impact 
generative AI DIS, which is defined with reference to the potential for the generation of synthetic 
‘high impact material’. High impact material is defined section 6 of the Standard, and includes 
online pornography. The specific obligations placed upon providers of high impact generative AI 
DISs are summarised in the table in section 12 of the DIS Standard. 

eSafety will publish regulatory guidance in the next couple of weeks, which will be shared with 
you, and will provide further information. 

Kind regards, 

eSafety 

From: ClothOff Support <support@clothoff.io> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 3:29 AM 
To: Codes <codes@eSafety.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Information about Australia's mandatory online safety Standards [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Greetings! Thank you for contacting the ClothOff team and for providing all the information! 

As it was indicated in the document, we also able to ask some our clarification questions 
regarding classification of Clothoff service. 

Based on your message above, we concluded that our service belongs to class 1A.  

However, after studying the information we made an assumption that Clothoff service belongs to 
class 1C as our service is a web application with functionality of a high generative AI DIS. 

Could you please help us and clarify that moment? So it could be better prepared according to 
Australian laws. 

Best wishes 

-- 

the types of harmful online material which the Industry Standards are designed to minimise and 
prevent harms associated with access and exposure to. 

Services do not ‘belong in’ a Class 1 category. Rather, Class 1 (including Class 1A and 1B) refers to 



3

 
Support Manager  

support@clothoff.io

clothoff.io 

Thursday, October 3, 2024 10:09 AM +03:00 from Codes <codes@esafety.gov.au>: 

OFFICIAL 

Dear Clothoff.io team, 

We write from the Office of the eSafety Commissioner in Australia. eSafety is the statutory 
regulator for online safety in Australia, as provided for by the Online Safety Act 2021. 

We are reaching out to service providers who may be subject to mandatory Industry Standards, 
which are due to come into effect on 22 December 2024. The two industry standards – and the 
six other industry codes which are already in effect – can be foundat the eSafety website. For an 
overview of each Standard, you can download the fact sheets. 

The Standards are designed to minimise and prevent harms associated with access and 
exposure to the most harmful forms of online material, referred to as ‘class 1A’ and ‘class 1B’ 
material. 

• Class 1A includes child sexual exploitation material, pro-terror material, and extreme
crime and violence material.

• Class 1B includes crime and violence material, and drug-related material.

Material can include text, audio or image, irrespective of whether it is computer generated. 
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The two standards cover: 

• Designated Internet Services (DIS), including apps, websites, file and photo storage
services, and some services which deploy or distribute generative AI models.

• Relevant Electronic Services (RES), including services which enable end-users to
communicate with one another such as email, instant messaging and chat services,
certain gaming services, and dating services.

We recommend considering whether your service is regulated under the DIS Standard, and in 
particular, under the high impact generative AI DIS category (as defined in section 6 of the DIS 
Standard). If it is covered by the DIS Standard, you may be subject to obligations such as: 

• Having policies against using the service for class 1A and 1B material.
• Implementing user reporting tools.
• Implementing systems, processes and technologies that prevent end-users from

generating outputs of child sexual exploitation material and pro-terror material.

eSafety will release regulatory guidance ahead of the Standards taking effect to assist service 
providers to understand their compliance requirements. In the event of non-compliance, 
eSafety has a range of enforcement powers, including issuing an infringement notice (a fine), or 
seek an injunction or civil penalty in court. 

We would be happy to discuss the above with you further. Please feel free to reach out with any 
questions. 

Regards, 

eSafety | Industry Codes and Standards 

Senior Advisor | Industry Codes 

eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country 
encompasses — land, waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, 
and to Elders past, present and future. 

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
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intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message.

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
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2025 12:25 PM
To: support@clothoff.net
Cc: Codes
Subject: RE: Information about Australia's mandatory online safety Standards [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

OFFICIAL 

Hi ClothOff, 

Thank you for your response. 

As set out in our correspondence of 14 November 2024, eSafety has now published Regulatory Guidance to assist 
industry in implementing the Standards, which can be found at the eSafety website: Regulatory guidance | eSafety 
Commissioner. We note that the Designated Internet Services (DIS) Standard referred to below is now in force. 

We encourage you to read the Regulatory Guidance in full, and particularly pages 45 to 48 which contains an 
explanation of the scope of the ‘high impact generative AI DIS’ category and its respective obligations. The guidance 
also notes that to ensure service providers have sufficient time to prepare, eSafety will not take enforcement action 
in the first six months of the Phase 1 Standards coming into effect, apart from exceptional circumstances such as in 
response to serious or deliberate non-compliance. 

Thank you for advising us that ClothOff has made changes. Could you provide us with details of what those changes 
consist of? We are also happy to discuss any questions you may have regarding compliance. 

Kind regards, 

eSafety 

From: ClothOff Support <support@clothoff.io>  
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 7:46 PM 
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

Monday, November 11, 2024 3:06 AM +03:00 from Codes <codes@esafety.gov.au>: 

OFFICIAL 

Dear ClothOff,  

Thank you for your question. 

Services do not ‘belong in’ a Class 1 category. Rather, Class 1 (including Class 1A and 1B) refers to the types of 
harmful online material which the Industry Standards are designed to minimise and prevent harms associated 
with access and exposure to. 

Services are required to comply with the code or standard that relates to their features and functions. ClothOff is 
likely to be captured by the Designated Internet Services (DIS) Standard, which comes into force on 22 December 
2024.  

Within that Standard are different risk profiles that determine the obligations of services. Providers of generative 

Best wishes 
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defined with reference to the potential for the generation of synthetic ‘high impact material’. High impact 
material is defined section 6 of the Standard, and includes online pornography. The specific obligations placed 
upon providers of high impact generative AI DISs are summarised in the table in section 12 of the DIS Standard. 

eSafety will publish regulatory guidance in the next couple of weeks, which will be shared with you, and will 
provide further information. 

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

As it was indicated in the document, we also able to ask some our clarification questions regarding classification 
of Clothoff service. 

Based on your message above, we concluded that our service belongs to class 1A. 

However, after studying the information we made an assumption that Clothoff service belongs to class 1C as our 
service is a web application with functionality of a high generative AI DIS. 

Could you please help us and clarify that moment? So it could be better prepared according to Australian laws. 

-- 

AI services should consider whether the service meets the definition of a high impact generative AI DIS, which is 
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

We write from the Office of the eSafety Commissioner in Australia. eSafety is the statutory regulator for 
online safety in Australia, as provided for by the Online Safety Act 2021. 

We are reaching out to service providers who may be subject to mandatory Industry Standards, which are 
due to come into effect on 22 December 2024. The two industry standards – and the six other industry codes 
which are already in effect – can be foundat the eSafety website. For an overview of each Standard, you can 
download the fact sheets. 

Best wishes 
s 47F



5

• Class 1A includes child sexual exploitation material, pro-terror material, and extreme crime and
violence material.

• Class 1B includes crime and violence material, and drug-related material.

Material can include text, audio or image, irrespective of whether it is computer generated. 

The two standards cover: 

• Designated Internet Services (DIS), including apps, websites, file and photo storage services, and
some services which deploy or distribute generative AI models.

• Relevant Electronic Services (RES), including services which enable end-users to communicate with
one another such as email, instant messaging and chat services, certain gaming services, and dating
services.

We recommend considering whether your service is regulated under the DIS Standard, and in particular, 
under the high impact generative AI DIS category (as defined in section 6 of the DIS Standard). If it is covered 
by the DIS Standard, you may be subject to obligations such as: 

• Having policies against using the service for class 1A and 1B material.
• Implementing user reporting tools.
• Implementing systems, processes and technologies that prevent end-users from generating outputs

of child sexual exploitation material and pro-terror material.

eSafety will release regulatory guidance ahead of the Standards taking effect to assist service providers to 
understand their compliance requirements. In the event of non-compliance, eSafety has a range of 
enforcement powers, including issuing an infringement notice (a fine), or seek an injunction or civil penalty in 
court. 

We would be happy to discuss the above with you further. Please feel free to reach out with any questions. 

Regards, 

eSafety | Industry Codes and Standards 

The Standards are designed to minimise and prevent harms associated with access and exposure to the most 
harmful forms of online material, referred to as ‘class 1A’ and ‘class 1B’ material. 
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
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: ClothOff Support
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2025 12:02 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: RE: Information about Australia's mandatory online safety Standards 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

ClothOff Support (support@clothoff.io) 
Your message couldn't be delivered. The Domain Name System (DNS) reported that the 
recipient's domain does not exist. 

Contact the recipient by some other means (by phone, for example) and ask them to tell their 
email admin that it appears that their domain isn't properly registered at their domain registrar. 
Give them the error details shown below. It's likely that the recipient's email admin is the only one 
who can fix this problem. 

For more information and tips to fix this issue see this article: 
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=389361. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: ME3P282MB3805.AUSP282.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM 

support@clothoff.io 
Remote server returned '550 5.4.310 DNS domain clothoff.io does not exist [Message=InfoDomainNonexistent] 
[LastAttemptedServerName=clothoff.io] [SY3PEPF0000A78E.ausprd01.prod.outlook.com 2025-01-08T01:01:39.532Z 
08DD2BE520B36D53]' 

Original message headers: 

ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector10001; d=microsoft.com; cv=none; 

b=HA/zX6BIoW2vFLhi2UXhuCldHBIdRzAcF7vM1OYoJ5089A3qm8c0LvEJpGFJSoyqGJazVid85l7GgH6q5LDN
iSyo+kdAMSh7sjBs2Bt8ozMb2LziEH6uaELhd+MtdpECh47cCg4FTTBBn8wUB5hFA+8OJ42h3lESwzBe9f+08U
ybvX6I/vWbMbKq24buJdA4j9tSaAKfav57xi8FJh6uxw5kIm+/QsOfN9Gc+nI03GWbx2N/9iaD/jDkQ9H1Mbym
BXcNGKxZjEYRpn1pJkDSZ4WnxnC90yzrFZhi2aob1pI6oYgGGu7F0yKWSznFai7EGFi3Kx1kJ9cxjhZDEH+n1w
== 
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com; 
 s=arcselector10001; 
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-
MessageData-ChunkCount:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-0:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-
MessageData-1; 
 bh=uK6Nkp+2LYtm4qKEcFBNtIbSdZhpifB67qaN8uqRLpk=; 

b=wdoiogUwoM/EF7e1gG5Nx2oRPoC7ghLV9/vLyPKUthHYB0qFBoO5U26FEN4YOeRDKzFztO0SutIKouhjvPME
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7pR8ZAfppb7gzni//Dj+rvPdwgDST1ry75ART4Hspnc7fNQdhWzlzEVv6yGI5KkW+KYFRW8d8fXXkXwiJE5qV6
HqmTLHOSzE6kZm2qeSsdDO38nkweNME9rc6xIuiM9QyWi8pFAt43MPT7O3Xbf0HBsXQR6OcEiyrSNu4weZ0skx
uaISe0MDDVArgN6D5oQ505WPP8SAwCo9D8DawY0joAoVCISmNLpwsPtdF+0jvHwwJns5Y+1vjBjXW+C+02A7Fg
== 
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass 
 smtp.mailfrom=esafety.gov.au; dmarc=pass action=none 
 header.from=esafety.gov.au; dkim=pass header.d=esafety.gov.au; arc=none 
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=esafety.gov.au; 
 s=selector2; 
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck; 
 bh=uK6Nkp+2LYtm4qKEcFBNtIbSdZhpifB67qaN8uqRLpk=; 
 
b=tes20181Qh5Rb1pOyN76LOxQjkPT1jEY3uYeGhxEWc7ZoFDKtdkbzxRe8PFjoNKXELjdjPf5JPhsjq6b9C8d
7YB+K9ogTes42u++MLWnOCcShFTJ8/Qq03QtJwbDWBvMGtOHt+Ve/5xftRQ8TrvQLzZxS+NhFs6RBtORJNdHpZ
kuSzzIfjTmRsaIZtH19LwvXCBivJF+7qwCC1lSZKhjcgYMeX+4lE2WOHneUNUJsV6xtfh7vZ+sbOwQyfE9b61X
3+I/TM/6R8qFI5ALkaeabFfvktzEOy1K8IdDAW0cU6XDd3TQ+zMJgNlxpNC4OEBDehR6ijaY7sBcI41xFhMAHg
== 
Received: from ME3P282MB1697.AUSP282.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM (2603:10c6:220:a7::8) by 
 ME3P282MB3805.AUSP282.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM (2603:10c6:220:1bb::6) with Microsoft 
 SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 
 15.20.8335.11; Wed, 8 Jan 2025 01:01:36 +0000 
Received: from ME3P282MB1697.AUSP282.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM 
 ([fe80::641d:51de:7537:6ccc]) by ME3P282MB1697.AUSP282.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM 
 ([fe80::641d:51de:7537:6ccc%7]) with mapi id 15.20.8335.011; Wed, 8 Jan 2025 
 01:01:35 +0000 
From: Codes  
To: ClothOff Support  
CC: Codes  
Subject: RE: Information about Australia's mandatory online safety Standards 
 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Thread-Topic: Information about Australia's mandatory online safety Standards 
 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Thread-Index: AdsVYyoGRU8pvEAWSvaAbt79mvbfeAaPKD+AAQtYNxAEyTuvAAadhL6w 
Date: Wed, 8 Jan 2025 01:01:35 +0000 
Message-ID:  
References:  
  
  
  
In-Reply-To:  
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
x-protective-marking: VER=2018.4, NS=gov.au, SEC=OFFICIAL, 
 ORIGIN=Zachary.Lam@eSafety.gov.au 
x-janusnet-classifier: Janusseal App for Outlook 3.24.2 
authentication-results: dkim=none (message not signed) 
 header.d=none;dmarc=none action=none header.from=eSafety.gov.au; 
x-ms-exchange-messagesentrepresentingtype: 1 
x-ms-publictraffictype: Email 
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: ME3P282MB1697:EE_|ME3P282MB3805:EE_ 
x-ms-office365-filtering-correlation-id: 8e407c89-d02f-425e-79b6-08dd2f800000 
x-ms-exchange-sharedmailbox-routingagent-processed: True 
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1 
x-ms-exchange-antispam-relay: 0 
x-microsoft-antispam: 
BCL:0;ARA:13230040|366016|69100299015|376014|1800799024|8096899003|7053199007|38070700
018; 
x-microsoft-antispam-message-info: =?utf-
8?B?SjRqeDc4THR5dVJQVVZoUndIaGNDdkdNcWRZeHVveUx3UzZ3WmIwWGRlak5U?= 
 =?utf-8?B?cUYvMW0zbFM5ZjZsd0NMUU40cVk4d1lzaW5abDBUQ3RGcThZUzJmTDBJNUpI?= 
 =?utf-8?B?ajRqL3FhMGZCbXh2SHlGUGNpSE45bS9WZVpCeXpvOE5VSldyQitpRngzQUpI?= 
 =?utf-8?B?WjFkQTF4TzJoS2hpMG81YWxiWnIyQmg1K1hrSTZ5Z1NSQTlYZkpweXpVUEU2?= 
 =?utf-8?B?TllxUTU0REdRMHA0Um1CSXVYRmNKd3BiQ3IydlhmS2RxMFNpdkFnMmwxdm0v?= 
 =?utf-8?B?d1N4WThGbGxUUzdMUmxMYlRYR1U5NjJ4ZUJpQmVBazd6ZmhoSTRlRFJSNjF2?= 
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 =?utf-8?B?UnVkKzBWS3A2cngyeVFhNXFucGhwd1RsbHlIWEloSlBtN3lGdllXeWduYjMr?= 
 =?utf-8?B?NUd4RDUxeXhxcUpIbWdqbFk2S3hRVG5YVVdZZWkvVlhPS1ZaQ0RMN1pzUG1R?= 
 =?utf-8?B?R1EwazdaRDNpRVlQKzhHcVBQVzMzWUdjS3ZuWi8yUXZYQlFxM1NJbUxkallx?= 
 =?utf-8?B?anRkNTVTc0hERzNMbGo5QXZJNkJnOSs2RHlrUTB1Ym1SSmJIakhSdUQwYis3?= 
 =?utf-8?B?b253Y280SkJSeHBVbXlDY3M4RnhjSTZWaVJuTDNnOEp2ZEtNN1NEZisvYVdp?= 
 =?utf-8?B?bjdIZnlWSGRBSW15ZmJPSkdvai9GbldqTlFPNm5nVEhsSVZqdG5UdTIwY1hI?= 
 =?utf-8?B?L044bVBYbitDdzJjM003eHk0cWRPWXpQcFBXMDd1dHRxU2ZPekhIOWl0VWhR?= 
 =?utf-8?B?bzBDQ2JxclY3RGdyS1ZQY0lLbUdOQlI2dnVkc3d6L21nUVY5NkNJd0UzZ1d2?= 
 =?utf-8?B?S3l1L0tiWmNRZFYvazJONXMvNFR5Rm5YK3dKMjVPaVAwZlVlRDgxcFlaWHhD?= 
 =?utf-8?B?Wk9aNWsva2JkTmQ0QUxBSzJYRjhMaGYrU1gzdW54c05ZUXA3RUs1MzBBR25i?= 
 =?utf-8?B?bFRjbzhDVnl0SEZXbUsyQkpjSW9NRnZPZ3IwRGc0ZkhSajlGT294ZWFPMnR5?= 
 =?utf-8?B?bWlTZHl5bUViMU0xTDlaSlMrSUNER29iQVF3QmhPVjdkLzB3WDJVcW90UTRr?= 
 =?utf-8?B?QkRhVkFpajlXRG1RNEViWEREcFVRa1U4Z3BEMWNqK1VRdm1Uc1FLTGU2ZmFt?= 
 =?utf-8?B?TUkxakRVeWhsYUk0aC9TamxTL1MybzFoQ2d0RlVTcGVMV25ycjlrS2MxSUEy?= 
 =?utf-8?B?S2NtQjd5cndFblUxR2FyVWoyeTJJSFJuUDd2R1dQcHZURHFEZ1ZnMTFDc2VH?= 
 =?utf-8?B?ZHZsV29Kd25xYkFnUGVuOHYvTHZLWGhPN2FSNUJKd2Q0S2krTlRDUmw5OHNr?= 
 =?utf-8?B?WkFkdTV6S1J2dzd5R213MndwM0xtNCtUU3RETlRFWVhqbDJmWWZCZVBjMTBW?= 
 =?utf-8?B?Zk1rclArQ3p0cGlRdS93Y1NSRk1kZXBsM2s2N2pJY21aOUhUaHdyVy9sNXgr?= 
 =?utf-8?B?YW5WYTI0cWx0ZmlRa1puYWUzM0dTODM3VDc0YWkvcjg0QnQ2czloTkdRQkQ4?= 
 =?utf-8?B?TUlUbkFta0pITm1XUFpEd2dXVDhQcDJhWnA4akhPdnhFbkhmN2NHRjZmM0tH?= 
 =?utf-8?B?VUZEak1sdWVWZkFBK0ZuaHdXakZKMUdVTitxNVhveUlvMnJ1S00wWDQ5eG8r?= 
 =?utf-8?B?SW9YYURTTVZTRUVlbkdjeDhCM1RWNGxTQmJ4T0VpQ1ArNmNPUk8rbmtVOWtj?= 
 =?utf-8?B?SklNQ0d5cHpRVUVoR25rZ0Urd2MxVGRMRnZKUW1mTWJuVnZCZWNRVDlMK20z?= 
 =?utf-8?B?dytZMW9kNjhHKzRkN05sV1FLU0hhWHZxblJNdTR4aTN0TUozcWJKeDllS29F?= 
 =?utf-8?B?K0ZXemswY0x5S0cvZzJLU0NxTlhNWEhKbDFnK3cxT0xQM29TbnpSZFhaM3I4?= 
 =?utf-8?Q?TO+aPVlXwljHv?= 
x-forefront-antispam-report: 
CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:ME3P282MB1697.AUSP282.
PROD.OUTLOOK.COM;PTR:;CAT:NONE;SFS:(13230040)(366016)(69100299015)(376014)(1800799024)
(8096899003)(7053199007)(38070700018);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102; 
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-chunkcount: 1 
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-0: =?utf-
8?B?dk1uR0s1OTdlamJoOXFQMXFlMysyQ1JiQ1h1S2JrQTNVdEV5SUI0aFlnbTZF?= 
 =?utf-8?B?SUowWWt1c0NXUFFXSnlKQ2lXckZKSHlORWhweHhEOHNLcDBzeDk1YkRsUGF1?= 
 =?utf-8?B?S2RKcTFjdWZBNlFKdDJXd0dxQ2JLaUtkZHJ2ZzV4ekJUWHM1VXJpdXBJc1Zh?= 
 =?utf-8?B?b0dqejU1TDZMbW1sV2k1U1gxaHJIbERUeGg4Sk8rMTNlNHF6MzgxS1Y5OXJN?= 
 =?utf-8?B?Y2pEM20yVk1abkdXQTBHcmoyTVZhWVRKKzBlNWZIMjJtaStoL1pqdnoyaDl2?= 
 =?utf-8?B?SGZHSFpwblZSVVpCY0NTN3lJTTBRWkNJZVc2RkJIN2pHK0ZDZ2xnZDk5VzZ0?= 
 =?utf-8?B?NFRTbW16dFViQmtkWDdpeVNyRnBZZ1YvOEtiRzg2enJ2KzhCYTdYVldPUDQ3?= 
 =?utf-8?B?M0R0T0l4bUxwK2NIZ3NGMnVSckJvNmN2UzkzenNENGxsMGppclJyL2h3MjBX?= 
 =?utf-8?B?OW9RcVVpNjBiYzFoMGhMTXBQdUJQNVkvMkpKemdTWGdWemNiNXBsaVhVb2RS?= 
 =?utf-8?B?NmZnczZRazA2M2pRM1FDZEhWbTk5bXBzRkoyWXdDRzVJOUZaMnErQ0xjK2dw?= 
 =?utf-8?B?bkZQWUZTWldQQTF1RUphd0Q1NHJBbklXUmxENXdoWXdnUkxKblNQWGVKM2Rz?= 
 =?utf-8?B?TmV1eERHN25FMTBNNFNEelRLWFl1dzdOSEFlS1k5c1dwb1pOVVZGQm12OHZo?= 
 =?utf-8?B?VTc3dC96OHRYdWhnSnhvcGd2MmxaQkRaV0phb3Ztam56dHd2c0dQSThiMFFy?= 
 =?utf-8?B?cFYwY2F2Q2wwcW9nclR0MkRUYVdqMnZ4UUR1UEowMTArWUFZbDdJWkVheStJ?= 
 =?utf-8?B?MjNyMnhkV3lqYy9oOS9NRDlaendkVDU3SG8wMlM2bmdHN2laZk9qN3VzSzRx?= 
 =?utf-8?B?VDN1d0JPS01zaVZRbWNDSXh2WWpZK29QSDdoSFpnR3MweW5zRnpWNTE2Qisx?= 
 =?utf-8?B?QUlqd0Y5MEFLWjl0U1ZVVzhzbU9ibnlxOFg4dndqWERVaWJkN1dDZm1WSkdW?= 
 =?utf-8?B?aVJaQzMrQlpWcndoTDh2Q2JoWW9zN3p0UGJMYXhCR2dYYnNpeFZ5MW5UYWdF?= 
 =?utf-8?B?cUgzYktGQzBYbHoxZVh1Vlp4QmJLNEdaWHIyWng2V3BpZE4yZGlMaXhDQWly?= 
 =?utf-8?B?a0ZWRkF4UVhySXpPckxnY3UxcDM4VUEzaGVjM0hVT2xMN2pjRHFUNjBzR254?= 
 =?utf-8?B?U2Zqbnd5NDgvd1FBSlYyMjNDTnF2aldsUHFOM2xYVGNLeDRSS0JNWWQwU0cy?= 
 =?utf-8?B?K0pGOHFHNTY4emhLbUtURmUzTVRRbTlIZFZkU0M0ZTFEU01rSEd2QTI1aGdC?= 
 =?utf-8?B?RmZWb3gwZVh5Q2NSclBJOThpM20vbmRVb1N3RGpIWldPVHpEZmdjdE5vSmdj?= 
 =?utf-8?B?Y204b2FRaUswNExPR3FMTk5CU3hSdkkxS1FBWG8vdFdjQVEvc2x1VjR2Uk9O?= 
 =?utf-8?B?Qy9rejJYNTh3dGRFUkQ1bFdGOGRFbmlERHc0VWRyaGFnVnY2QTdBODhkdmJk?= 
 =?utf-8?B?T0JnRVBGS05zWWx3NE9VUDRUdmdqa2VhL2U4T1FHYS9MZFR2T0VPd3BmdWJu?= 
 =?utf-8?B?WWNqSEd0d0dIcGs5aytPMmNmYVVaZmxqbHZBb1d2bWVPNzRWV0hVY1lBcHY4?= 
 =?utf-8?B?VDRMenNVY2hPTkZtK3Jwa0FBdVd1bi85cTJYVFVicjFqSWNna0FtZ2xJQWwv?= 
 =?utf-8?B?MmJBR1IvUk5RV2JacVJ2U1FFWWRTd1JXeStyOGZYT0l2VmI2YWFsRU9mZmFP?= 
 =?utf-8?B?S085UnNzR0dVUEt0UDJzL0VQc3BLelRpQm51TkhHUkpuQzdHaEpMOHFmckJj?= 
 =?utf-8?B?UVBKOU5OTHRVT0JHMElFNkwyQWYwWVBHZ1ZyZGpDaGtSR05nY2ttWm5Vdkkz?= 
 =?utf-8?B?OE5KSUptMVltSmt6ZXRCSTlFNk11Vk1XOFhzbDQ5MnVqcDNLRVJnMjlGVzFu?= 
 =?utf-8?B?N2FWMlV2OWYvcHRiTk5SMyt1dWV0dDl6SkhpUzFOWXdmanBwYWFxMWlZQmxT?= 
 =?utf-8?B?SnlsVm91ZTVqbXJscmp5dElTVFA2SHJGUGFjalpBeVhJMUxLUTB4T25uZzdo?= 
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 =?utf-8?B?NWp5ZDNSd0hvVEVURThaeFZ4VWZvaDBXb0RJNzRPYXN4dktVSEhCdGwxYjFx?= 
 =?utf-8?B?TVVIVk9HdmZYaEpaVC9FSklIQXBCOGI2bkxPd2NETUFKUHFLcUFrM0hDWnBy?= 
 =?utf-8?B?aVE9PQ==?= 
Content-Type: multipart/related; 
 boundary="_010_ME3P282MB16974CD3CEEEA5750BFDD600DD122ME3P282MB1697AUSP_"; 
 type="multipart/alternative" 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
X-OriginatorOrg: esafety.gov.au 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Internal 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: ME3P282MB1697.AUSP282.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 8e407c89-d02f-425e-79b6-08dd2f800000 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 08 Jan 2025 01:01:35.8562 
 (UTC) 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-fromentityheader: Hosted 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-id: ba2b0386-d947-42bf-bf2d-870f776833ef 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-mailboxtype: HOSTED 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-userprincipalname: 
q2yADmiyttIVPynAjaaQAC6s2RCCO4VbiLy224vyNsxfD7+n/vU+c6GC112PR2+w5cJ3Du+Jc6GiicttepgLUf
8LfE18Fm1zeQS/8nqhdho= 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: ME3P282MB3805 
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From: Codes
Sent: Monday, 23 June 2025 8:46 AM
Cc: Codes
Subject: Correspondence from the eSafety Commissioner - Codes and Standards (Class 1) 

[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Dear all,  

As you are aware the Online Safety (Relevant Electronic Services— Class 1A and Class 1B Material) Industry 
Standard 2024 and the Online Safety (Designated Internet Services— Class 1A and Class 1B Material) Industry 
Standard 2024 (the Standards) were registered on 21 June 2024 and commenced on 22 December 2024. Five 
industry codes in relation to Class 1A and Class 1B material have also been in force since 16 December 2023, 
with another commencing on 12 March 2024 (the Codes).   

eSafety stated in its regulatory guidance it would not take enforcement action until six months after 
commencement of the Standards, other than in exceptional circumstances. This 6-month period was 
intended to give services additional time to improve their compliance with the Standards. That period has now 
ended.   

eSafety’s compliance and enforcement priorities for applicable Industry Codes and Standards for the next six 
months are:   

i. key ‘proactive’ obligations, in particular the detection, disruption and deterrence of child sexual
abuse material and pro-terror material;
ii. ensuring user reporting mechanisms are compliant; in particular that they are clear, harm-specific,
and reports are actioned appropriately and in a timely manner;
iii. obligations in relation to generative AI;
iv. safety by design/safety feature obligations, such as privacy by default settings for children’s
accounts; and,
v. ensuring services have su icient trust and safety resources, and that these possess appropriate
skills, experience and qualifications to comply with applicable codes and standards.

While these will guide our prioritisation of matters for enforcement, eSafety may take action in relation to any 
failure to comply with the industry Codes or the Standards, in particular where there is a risk to the online 
safety of Australians.  

eSafety will continue to proactively monitor compliance, including through use of our investigation and 
information gathering powers, where appropriate. This may also involve testing of services to ensure certain 
required features or processes are present and compliant, and/or to ascertain the risks on a service.   

In general, and subject to any submissions by providers, eSafety will publish details of enforcement action 
taken, in the interests of transparency and to ensure specific and general deterrence.    

For the avoidance of doubt, receipt of this correspondence does not necessarily communicate any specific 
compliance concern, but is for the information of a wide range of services.   

Your sincerely,  

Julie Inman Grant  

eSafety FOI 25202 
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eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country 
encompasses — land, waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to 
Elders past, present and future. 

eSafety Commissioner 
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From:
Sent: Monday, 23 June 2025 8:47 AM
To: ;  
Subject: FW: Correspondence from the eSafety Commissioner - Codes and Standards (Class 1) 

[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

To note/for records 

From: Microsoft Outlook 
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@esafety365.onmicrosoft.com>  
Sent: Monday, 23 June 2025 8:46 AM 
To: Codes 
Subject: Undeliverable: Correspondence from the eSafety Commissioner - Codes and Standards (Class 1) 
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

Generating server: ME3P282MB3603.AUSP282.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM 

support@clothoff.io 
Remote server returned '550 5.4.310 DNS domain clothoff.io does not exist [Message=InfoDomainNonexistent] 
[LastAttemptedServerName=clothoff.io] [SY1PEPF00005A9D.ausprd01.prod.outlook.com 2025-06-22T22:46:07.940Z 
08DDB1099F3F6BFD]' 

Original message headers: 

ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector10001; d=microsoft.com; cv=none; 

b=iJz+rvqi3lo77ucvIDvnvOmyXFHKgilN+ZalamDBWPYD6+c50egaflDVSR7wCKheI0YuD6t2G6ejq4cpZCdx
8M9jN1kFZaZjv2Q/1RTV+MQ4fvfDcBeTKld0dAIIqsZr0H/bPgB8GChM8KiCaZKZOKEp/PY0Mm3BbzApS3p8Rl

eSafety FOI 25202 
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kcX9kKdKPty8PxE2hN25mkt0GunVxee6ozFRhXhgUal9YwxkS9xsKJFP6o5aiFlWwEKNuMcRU/elvJNYR3yLCa
u095nRHaE4F4YHfP/LbT7IyfrK+c8dUIxhLWMn2jYOnPdCwd3+7s2hji9AQN9QBHvf/bnaj2ARMUtadrJUHtgw
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
 bh=eDDGuRcHY+mrqpUjQiO2jABdGQBwFRz00uoulUvSKso=; 

b=w36MHu7fGSyDeSD2foimf4h5N9RzpRHyaRgihv+GL3MchqAcDTF0XtXelmMXan/LhlRjO8Zrd9SEzS24dYM2
azzZTrMkdRA9qXThyuplgE5yIESpQrEPVXMvFWdijGAdLSSHVLpw+i+Hy6L3zbioCb2N7sA5oWjYsCVY5ZIr5C
x4as7pwFyPFrKS2yoBiWZI/ZdfBxKhAS9uoR5W+q4bjLhxDEKfe6Jz29K398+kI6Y+HkJPjONaoueKuOnxpDK1
fwKXFVEokN2fo2sZ/g1ZkthTPxQ9w6yJnWZq7yOAXjQT0UQs77zVrNwlzRWlXUtCcfzNh7As72GDBbt6bV56Sw
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

b=amsfP9hnZoBqCHsuNmhh0CtLNmwn3FKXF4moJZbooZEUmwnQrdZnUTSIAhusvUK5hpSKBAhlmZwuj+tQtSE0
sCAcAHCBX5+BGVEMONwhH5YZ+VmDp/xhAtyxRDf22V8JdCbb2lXjlvklpZtP5BUsmJXSVgQJVnCdTbKyHJLybi
L+oRaW4YPShnu5F4yVngrPxnmli89v/GH+9vWv50r0y36wtmtZRBgYkDZMS42Zfy1sMklnc3D66SOVkV+hKIg6
J8iRxN2YVojTmJVPbdrmFHvqOGi8bTZk177QOGcwI/ehlUTwMBS/vo53P6bPsTh3aUrwV5DZkF1FeJS+nLShNQ
== 
Received: from SY4P282MB1561.AUSP282.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM (2603:10c6:10:d2::14) by 
 ME3P282MB3603.AUSP282.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM (2603:10c6:220:182::9) with Microsoft 
 SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 
 15.20.8857.29; Sun, 22 Jun 2025 22:46:03 +0000 
Received: from SY4P282MB1561.AUSP282.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM 
 ([fe80::b76c:b394:7327:2f63]) by SY4P282MB1561.AUSP282.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM 
 ([fe80::b76c:b394:7327:2f63%5]) with mapi id 15.20.8857.026; Sun, 22 Jun 2025 
 22:46:03 +0000 
From: Codes <codes@eSafety.gov.au> 
CC: Codes <codes@eSafety.gov.au> 
Subject: Correspondence from the eSafety Commissioner - Codes and Standards 
 (Class 1) [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
Thread-Topic: Correspondence from the eSafety Commissioner - Codes and 
 Standards (Class 1) [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
Thread-Index: Advjx2669ptO3y8JQK2uKu7y5arp0g== 
Date: Sun, 22 Jun 2025 22:46:03 +0000 
Message-ID: 
<SY4P282MB1561DAF4A01A99F2E86E1B80D27EA@SY4P282MB1561.AUSP282.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM> 
Accept-Language: en-US, en-AU 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
x-protective-marking: VER=2018.4, NS=gov.au, SEC=UNOFFICIAL, 
 ORIGIN=Michael.Skwarek@eSafety.gov.au 
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
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: SY4P282MB1561:EE_|ME3P282MB3603:EE_ 
x-ms-office365-filtering-correlation-id: 92f3332e-9f6b-43f1-6fb4-08ddb1de9166 
x-ld-processed: ba2b0386-d947-42bf-bf2d-870f776833ef,ExtAddr 
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1 
x-ms-exchange-antispam-relay: 0 
x-microsoft-antispam: 
BCL:0;ARA:13230040|1800799024|376014|7416014|366016|4053099003|8096899003|38070700018; 
x-microsoft-antispam-message-info: =?us-
ascii?Q?tEIbVxzUrL45zyAdSp/BgNKwbyztkWDJ0bfoI5pNk7ZKYOYzStJyCzeDDxea?= 
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 =?us-ascii?Q?6j6u3vq2e0xstsf3Rlp1JsB2RTzmlNPro1Hr/Vmvl30eY/qPSsuU6kE8hgkg?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?+VNuBemduH5sgDBjUgXrU/5pPUevuvROTlqYx9ZDdooyrEvwfyN0wY2FbPn5?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?v4QgtP2wXEgxRw3aOoHsTSJwWZTULJXNKVdqwdHlrDJUx1/sdmAnwlrGNeeV?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?iWa40Csj9fJH1WfaWgYjJe1xHlMhyjqSmWXswjScRVvdKgnTf954GkaZWuCT?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?4txX7fP2O7+Rp34E4sjmMlgI5HpZhMO/EJY4BmhPoHf3kayNh5pHErb9cJub?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?A2MNqK7Qm9cP78xUqULEscanIS0MOhnoHszd2U84NIMywSuaePdgrh8sO8G2?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?ogvDjqFHdKjmCg0YjSNDk1s9UV/fp0hMieO44Q3e3ZwZnc+Lc+tdnbXwP70g?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?MJu7gg6kQ7Wf7LHx4YXMnfDZNuSD5hGVOj4h2FJl52H7cQKbd88WMdCjpMss?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?cP+1DWBF2Ck0rTZjKzOPJcnORwr5Dh3MKjTsHvb5Uoxw1JfuHGQm6MdvrDJE?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Sad9/1NADZUHi0b03/y3KMQ2G9lLfY8PF/SB+41NQmjxJwmVotlnM+iAa5lf?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?lsFGFyKB+dVRlzK37qz7W3O6EaODRk7kCUfaSGhSwhIUVEsM7cYSw28wrZO3?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?fE+Q4cBpMlPh7RCYroYmDtnN41W7wfu9FWJ13k+it/qIo2Jjac1dbohon9aN?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?6YZt5J1hzSIGpwsir33mJwaO60Gdz+LwK1e7CDwa0uXDsCncVkm1R4IZ5bch?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?E1w1xfONyw2BaRw96+jXHquPyyv4yFBsNbWJFt9BT+Kb8QwDbDMpwbftYyjz?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?ml6B9dsRLWrMDRFrVs4Ov96o54fLW3407K5hEi5m6SI49X1gcMG06MLZqDFU?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?S3FrkIPoNms0zd5LpOPvldolYV0k72wcYIa9SWklWpPDT41CObOTeDWcPkbI?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?WLU3VjZ7SZBQ2lsJw36b+AoKVhnxk9DU093Hw+Btj4zkdM2FVtBu2aPTDZ6l?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?xLpIB7wrPvBz7HqKb+ZNQ7NEQoTWdga8AzrHt/SUwZ2s6+1sPL7cnGvsBsPH?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?po0XAmENECZGVdRh04B/xYUsMpOpxQYLyW9Gp41UGTaxlTXzJEBmHHCXXNoh?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?LaGo02yzbCISABm+QqATeY3UE2zPGyJcPGSS77bhtjApe1YDSfHIhm8tydQf?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?oURWPcWU+C1M4qykfjrxClSQWvtKqXQkVInelpDEXaQ9PsDP5n71cC9LSVYp?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?RP3pxAv8ruCwoweoSogP+AXGvkM7qTHEblvumWXFd0vWyWVnueQU7QvTrISe?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?SO7gUX4Bjr528jzIEXV+qVPUBOLOSzSKvHNqubcTTEUEooXAg50jl/D3gBXm?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?yjHTV/eaQzQ=3D?= 
x-forefront-antispam-report:
CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:SY4P282MB1561.AUSP282.
PROD.OUTLOOK.COM;PTR:;CAT:NONE;SFS:(13230040)(1800799024)(376014)(7416014)(366016)(405
3099003)(8096899003)(38070700018);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102; 
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-chunkcount: 1 
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-0: =?us-
ascii?Q?OrLcsDUhPfTvC3khVgowUBdh+IieJXBy2K/2uBJ7M9P9hKONptISYA6HwJi9?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?B6DrMvvWZDh9q3+my/VIaxBJk92wt0k5391fx9Foo3yWBKF3d4rcZ4MQqcgr?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?agw5Km771fpmb66RGmiVLVWnr4nZyGCu5b74vGi3YaamzfCqWH+5UE43i7PG?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?ty/9pDP7LQS5D/1Usplvlys2dLlJo2ddafxfdX0vpM15zcoU7GLMfAkrRokz?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?rI5X2cA73uJs02sG+Tb+c0OjORNoRh4xmEOic5SZXSOkv9upGoa8SqZzV5Kb?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?tkr6dtpCc5bGvShcBKI4TwPQZYAe0jYGVmkhv0z7N+VNAaxZk1lHjGgKRh1p?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?VwKX2opNG6R+JSRT9DiM6Bif5dAYzJj3lKTkmnxByok+JKjckQWDDE0wZf8q?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?CCtIuOph1tF+L0/HH9KA6RX+UfHtb4jm/mCMtb3nKhin91AlAHZcrn5/URQm?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?dk9mvWFY6lPmvXUmcyck9nKiX53UfZ1C4id0j3iDSL55ed83NFDthsW8fnBK?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?LBSo9kUljAQkQ9a1PAJZPAKQtdU8Ngk1/b7p+I5xSwzU4pWCi+aiLrrjJmY/?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?dO+b1ejJmYQKx3UcJEBYM2yr8leLho2FKaL/it74fBUX/B2e4PQyvJFFEahG?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Nr29rsetfGP/fato1MreZmOHL7voRdYkFlCnstZZ5qGaiRUUL56oRvsRekr3?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Wa1LmMF6iz5VuCKUVEnyY5igsWOvjWDFVfifbyfWKbzTeqrmLhLySxOb8fLW?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?S81fctW3Z6bvEZQ7mcSSzL9b/h+vZM24wN7jyQD5rp8xKe5XPMpYmsvnYNWp?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?sUKu9kX1PCpELus2ZDJX47nPdCztwH+01yeA9SQneyKe1G8iPvBjfDexrHig?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?zpb2bX6MxcWMkZCkMuz/JVboYBo/NqH5ajWZYusC6ZOQsW10nmoQCZ1DofTA?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?33cYign1VHWWg+sNxiIqJyYL0zJ8jEekk3aQsENW3xByI0TYGmgtFLmO8FLI?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?QWYHSXUloJIV4TZ8AcEzAXEmhpUKYlCrYIXe8lV7zb0WUXZWjyVWLfIhFBc4?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?fZdIX9FUHoS1LR7m3iHPSjIbhqnF2CPSNuXG22cKLXBu1xW4JPENfB0H13ZF?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?RE9ISRJnH7Nr4r0UmpblM9p+G7uo4TjxgYEHobDInNUINX4OJx1vB37CPttG?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?4yX7G96cfKnxNIZLf0nzO+voFKPbsFcxt4AwnXixC52X2+ayabrzbcH/JxFS?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?lHRfBL9WMzn6fk0GtnQwJGySBt+riWe3joNgFNr8XSJQH0dA2gIe/uxSJKm7?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?E3M9amR8RLBJoTVc0iathVRRJOp9e5ZZkcdXxmAy/ynZe0CMM5AXFv+x9rMa?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?EjZhKwBur8CP3V4sTj3YYNfUC9n3/qWY4hymD3heXzlGyzZm/73xJk7xxgFd?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?0RCGt2op+U4TFOo+3Yfdb9O4Y6/Llik8MKGYhPEvwbEq4HWOFWAC8iTDPcgP?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?8fVt9L787WOl5gJmqTDyVsRQGaFmd6VZLUX8ssUllyywawMtCTFLy8G/QPr6?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?sT8c1u1rxc2bTb2ZcpMjTpeaHyJa80V+cLiDJZXW/4H68Oah29w5lwjNeatl?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?QA=3D=3D?= 
Content-Type: multipart/related; 
 boundary="_009_SY4P282MB1561DAF4A01A99F2E86E1B80D27EASY4P282MB1561AUSP_"; 

type="multipart/alternative" 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
X-OriginatorOrg: esafety.gov.au 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Internal 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: SY4P282MB1561.AUSP282.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 92f3332e-9f6b-43f1-6fb4-08ddb1de9166 
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X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 22 Jun 2025 22:46:03.6300 
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
iJE4m2PkWUg/3eDG5xFLCdtMVwUigIvE4nllNft4ZRup6tWIr2olWEesDYJA/Li3X0rL+XdWSZi7nJ7VNEzqDg
M41G2Fmkwlz8TmjwiBhFk= 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: ME3P282MB3603 
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